Public Document Pack

l,” b \

- '\H’){'-D-;..’*;;'f _T,[,] q_r\;v1l1ki'\;‘\§éw\iz -~

COUNCIL

AGENDA PAPERS FOR

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING
Date: Wednesday, 8 July 2015
Time: 2.00 pm

Place: Committee Rooms 2&3, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford,

Manchester, M32 0TH

AGENDA PART |
ATTENDANCES
To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - BEVANO
LOUNGE, 10 EDEN SQUARE, URMSTON M41 ONA

To consider the attached report of the Head of Public Protection.

APPLICATION WITH ALL PARTY AGREEMENT - URMSTON MEN'S
CLUB & INSTITUTE, 82 HIGHER ROAD, URMSTON

To receive an update on applications where all parties have reached
agreement and to decide, in each case, whether to agree that a hearing is not
necessary and determine to grant the licence and attach the agreed
conditions OR agree that a hearing will be necessary with all the parties
present.

APPLICATION WITH ALL PARTY AGREEMENT - LONDON MIDLAND
RAILWAY CLUB ASSOCIATION, 127 NAVIGATION ROAD, TIMPERLEY,
ALTRINCHAM WA14 1LJ

To receive an update on applications where all parties have reached
agreement and to decide, in each case, whether to agree that a hearing is not
necessary and determine to grant the licence and attach the agreed
conditions OR agree that a hearing will be necessary with all the parties
present.

Pages

43 - 68

69 - 108



Licensing Sub-Committee - Wednesday, 8 July 2015
URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)
Any other item or items which by reason of special circumstances (to be

specified) the Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered
at this meeting as a matter of urgency.

THERESA GRANT
Chief Executive

Membership of the Committee

Councillors M. Whetton (Chairman), B. Sharp and J. Smith

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

Mrs Ruth Worsley, Democratic & Scrutiny Officer
Email: ruth.worsley@trafford.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Tuesday, 30 June 2015 by the Legal and Democratic
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford
M32 OTH.

Any person wishing to photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting are requested
to inform Democratic Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for
the meeting.

Please contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if
you intend to do this or have any queries.



Agenda Item 2.

AGENDA ITEM NO.

TRAFFORD COUNCIL
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE — 8™ JULY 2015
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF PUBLIC PROTECTION
REPORT REF. NO. -

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCKE - BEVANO" -
LOUNGE, 10 EDEN SQUARE, URMSTON, MANCHESTER M41 ONA

PURPOSE

To advise Members of an application for the Grant of a premises licence for Bevano
Lounge, 10 Eden Square, Urmston, Manchester which has attracted a
representation from a local resident.

OPTIONS

The Sub-Committee to take such steps as they consider necessary for the promotion
of the Licensing Objectives in accordance with the provisions of subsection (4) of the
Licensing Act 2003.

lain Veitch
Head of Public Protection

Further Information From:
Name: Steve Bate

Senior Licensing Officer
Extension: 4144

Proper Officer for the purposes of L.G.A 1972,5.100D
(background papers): Head of Public Protection

Appendices:

Appendix A - Application and Operating Schedule

Appendix B - Representation against application from local resident

Appendix C — Extract of Secretary of States Guidance — Licensing Objectives:
Crime & Disorder & Public Nuisance

Appendlx D — Extract of Trafford Council Licensing Policy 2011 — 2014
Licensing Objectives — Crime & Disorder & Public Nuisance

Licensing Act 2003 — Bevano Lounge

Page 1




1. Background

1.1 This application is for the grant of a new premises licence which will be
located on Eden Square, Urmston. The premises are about to undergo a major
refurbishment to form a new café/bar, Bevano Lounge.

1.2  Currently at Eden Square, there are several licensed premises operating.
These are: -

Sainsbury’s Monday to Sunday: 06:00 to 00:00
Aldi Monday to Sunday: 08:00 to 23:00
Iceland Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00

Sunday: 10:00 to 22:30

Lily'’s at Eden Monday to Sunday: 09:00 to 21:00

2. Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence

2.1 On 13™ May, 2015, the Licensing Section received an application (Appendix
A) from Loungers Limited for the grant of a premises licence for the premises at Unit

DRI DT Rk et KPR AL TR N N S L TR NE NS L WY RIEN I W INE NV AW L\ VA I

Lounge.

2.2 The applicant has complied with all requirements under the application
process including advertising the application in a newspaper, advertising by way of =
public notice at the premises and submitting a copy of the complete application to all
Responsible Authorities. The application is deemed to be correctly submitted.

3. Representations

3.1 A representation against the application has been received from a local
resident and is attached as Appendix B.

3.2 The Committee are respectfully advised that the representation received
against the application broadly relates to the Licensing Objectives:

e Crime & Disorder
e Public Nuisance

3.3 ltis recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that representation.
The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for the person or body
making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

Licensing Act 2003 — Bevano Lounge

Page 2



3.4 The Members will be required to determine the relevance of the
representation.

3.5 When considering the relevance of the representation the Licensing Sub-
Committee must apply three ruies:

. the representation must be from persons who live, or are
' ‘involved in a business in the area and are likely to be affected
. by the application;
. i. . it must not be repetitious, vexatious or frivolous;
il it must relate to one or more of the licensing objectives.

4. . Licensing Policy and Guidance

- 4.1 The Committee are respectfully referred to the Council’'s own Licensing Pblicy
relating to the Licensing Act 2003 objectives and to the Secretary of State’s
Guidance.

e Crime & Disorder & Prevention of Public Nuisance
(Appendices C and D).

5. Options

5.1 The Sub-Committee to take such steps as they consider necessary for the
promotion of the Licensing Objectives in accordance with the provisions of
subsection (4) of the Licensing Act 2003. The steps  specified are:

5.1.1 To grant the licence subject to-

e Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application modified to such extentas. the
authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and;

e Any mandatory conditions which must be included under the
Licensing Act 2003

5.1.2 to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities
to which the application relates;

5.1.3 to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
5.1.4 to reject the application.
5.2 The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact shouid be

on the balance of probability and any decision should be based on the individual
merits of the application.

Licensing Act 2003 - Bevano Lounge

Page 3




5.3 The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision, must have regard to relevant
provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and
reasons should be given for any departure.

Licensing Act 2003 — Bevano Lounge

Page 4



APPENDIX A
APPLICATION AND OPERATING SCHEDULE

Page 5




Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We Loungers Limited
(Insert name(s) of applicant) o

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Bevano Lounge,
Unit 10,

Eden Square,
Urmston,

Post town Manchester Postcode M41 ONA

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises Band C

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i.  asa limited company X please complete section (B)
ii.  as a partnership [] please complete section (B)
ili. as an unincorporated association or [l please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club []  please complete section (B)
d) a charity []  please complete section (B)
e) the proprietof of an educational establishment []  please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [] please complete section (B)

Page 6




2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [ please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of [[] please complete section (B)
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
“England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ ]  please complete section (B)
and Wales : .

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

" Please tickyes

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises forr . X
licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
~ a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

N

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

) Other Title (for
Mr Mrs [ Miss [] Ms example, Rev)
First names

Surname

I am 18 years old or over Please tick‘yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Postcode

Post town

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

] . Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
[ am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town l Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Loungers Limited

Address

‘i :3 ; 6 "' {7 P[H'}f p IQRY.
Bristol

BS1 5BN

Registered number (where applicable)

04595806

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
07964 901464

E-mail address (optional)
raj@loungers.co

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? DD MM YYYY

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? LT T T T TTT1

Page 8

N AR |

[



Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Located on Eden Square, Urmston these premises are about to undergo a major refurbishment
to form a new café/bar, Bevano Lounge.

The premises will comprise entrance to the Ground Floor trade area, with the bar/servery
located in-front with kitchen, access W.C., cellar and store rooms to the rear. Thereis an. ..~
external trading area at the front for customer’s use in good weather. Stairs lead to the first, .
floor trade area which accommodates additional toilets and mezzanine trade area. The genera]

layout is all as shown on the plan provided.

The operation will be a food-led Continental style café/bar. Opening will be all-day everyday
with food available at all times. There will be a focus towards being family friendly with
highchairs available, a selection of board games, daily newspapers & a free book swap
facility. Music will be limited to background only. ) :

anditigns appropriate to this style of quat_io_n_ have been offered below.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, ‘
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment apply
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) SO
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) N
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if 'tigki'ng yes, fill in box D) 1
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) - |
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
e anything of a similar description to that falling W1th1n (e), (D) or (g) [
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if tickihg yes, fill in box I) X
X

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 9

]




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors Indoor n

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Ndoors

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) ’

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

By

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors ]

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 10




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations foi indoor sporting events (pleéée read’
guidance note 4) - R

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sportine events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take Indoor [

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
.6)

(please read guidance note 2)

L1

- Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both 1
‘Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note ,3)- o

Tue )

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Rage 11




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place Ind [

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please ndoors

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) ‘

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

"

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place d

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 12




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

[]

Indoors

guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]

Day | Start Finish ‘ ‘ Both 1O

Mon ’ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) - ' B

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4) :

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

' performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or -| Indoors ]
Mon outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance |y, +d400rs ]
note 2) '
. Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
1 entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sun (please read guidance note 5)

Page 13




|

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take Ind X

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick hdoors

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors |

Day Start Finish Both ]

1 Mon 23.00 23.30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

This facility may be required to cover the occasional.service of hot beverage
or food after 23.00.

Tue 23.00 | 23.30

Wed 23.00 23.30 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur 23.00 00.30

Fri 23.00 00.30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 23.00 00.30
New Years Eve 23.00 to 01.30 hrs

Sun 23.00 | 23.30

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the X

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises

(please read guidance note Off the

6) premises L]

Day Start | Finish - Both ]

Mon 1000 2300 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4) :

Tue 1000 | 2300

Wed 1000 2300

Thur 1000 0000 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1000 0000
New Years Eve 10.00 to 01.00 hrs.(following day)

Sat 1000 0000

Sun 1000 | 2300

Pade 14




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name Anthony Doyle
Address

32 Pulford Avenue
Prenton

Wirral

Postcode CH43 0TB

Personal licence number (if known)

LBWANDS/00683 .. .

Issuing licensing authority (if known
Wandsworth

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

None

L

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

6)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 0800 | 2330
Tue | 0800 |[2330
Wed 0800 | 2330
o Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
—1 public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur 0800 0030 please list (please read guidance note 5) ' '
Fri 0800 | 0030 New Year’s Eve 08.00 to 01.30 hrs (following day).
‘Sat 0800 0030
Sun 0800 2330

Page 15

i




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

Overcrowding shall not be permitted in any part of the premises

The premises license holder, or the person appointed to be in charge of the premises when
licensable activity is taking place, shall provide or have the unhampered use of a telephone on
the premises for use in an emergency.

b) The prevention of crime.éﬁd.disordef

Management and staff shall be in attendance in the trading area at all times that alcohol is
sold or supplied.

A CCTYV system will be installed and shall be maintained and working. The system will be fit
for purpose of the prevention and detection of crime, and be capable of providing images of
identification standard. The system will display on the recordings the correct date and time
and images will be retained for 31 days. The siting of the cameras will be in consultation with
the Police crime reduction officer.

Substantial meals shall be available from the premises kitchen at all times that alcohol is
offered for sale on these premises.

The premises licence holder shall require the designated premises supervisor, or in his/her
absence cther responsible person, to keep an 'incident/refusals logbook in a bound book in
Wthh full detalls of all 1nc1dents are recorded. Thls shall mclude detaﬂs of any refused sales
taken and final outcome of the situation. This shall be completed as soon as possible and in
any case no later than the close of business on the day of the incident. The time and date
when the report was completed, and by whom, is to form part of the entry. The logbook is to
be kept on the premises at all times and shall be produced to an authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority or a constable when required.

There shall be no off sales of alcohol.

¢) Public safety

Fire appliances, suitable to the fire risks in the premises, shall be provided to the satisfaction
of the Licensing Authority and such equipment shall be maintained in proper working order
and kept available for instant use. Such equipment shall be conspicuously placed and
unobstructed at all times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Background music shall not be played at a level that will cause unreasonable disturbance to
the occupants of any properties in the vicinity.

Applicant shall co-operate with Police or Officers of the Local Authority in the
implementation of any initiatives to combat crime, disorder, antisocial behaviour or nuisance

in the vicinity.

Pdde 16




oalr

The premises license holder shall take appropriate measures to ensure that patrons leave the
premises in a quiet & orderly fashion.

The premises license holder shall ensure that adequate measures are in place to prevent the
escape of odours from the premises. This includes odours from food preparation & refuse

storage.

‘The premises license holder shall ensure that adequate measures are in place to remove litter
| or waste arising from their customers & to prevent such htter from accumul atmg in the .

.nnmedlate v1cm1ty of their premlses

e The protection of children from harm

All staff to be trained in the prevention of under age sales to a level commensurate with their
duties. All such training to be updated as necessary for instance when legislation changes and
should include training on how to deal with difficult customers. The training should be clearly
documented and signed and dated by both the trainer and the member of staff receiving it. The
documentation shall be available for inspection on request by an authorised officer of the

Licensing Authority or a constable.

An approved proof of age scheme shall be adopted, implemented and advertised within the
premises such as “Challenge 25” whereby an accepted form of photographic identification
shall be requested before any alcohol is sold to any person who appears to be under 25 years
of age. Acceptable proof of age shall include identification bearing the customers photograph,
date of birth and integral holographic mark or security measure. Suitable means of
identification would include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card driving licence and

passport.

.. Checklist: P S -
» Please tick to indicate agreement
e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
© ] have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
¢ Thavesent copies of this apphcatlon and the plan to responsible authorities and others where - X

applicable. .

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

¢  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

¢  understand that if I do not comply with the abové requirements my application will be ,'
rejected. '

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING

LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Page 17




Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of thmﬁplic&nt, please state in what capacity.

Signature /%} Peter Rosser

Date 11" May 2015

Capacity Authiorised Agerit

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2° applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)
Peter Rosser

a 1 A

8 St. Mary Street

Thornbury
Posttown | Bristol | Postcode | BS352AB
Telephone number (if any) ‘ 01454 419262

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
melrose@pubcare.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. .

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Pafje 18




I

Exd]

--Kitcherf

2.
=5

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Page 19




3
i
2
SR
by

MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN

LICENSING KEY:
liuminated Fire Exit sign

Sreak gl orm

Fite Alatm Control Panst

®

@ accoidance with 855839

PG Firs 6ool 1o provide mn. 30 menises

() smoks detactortaem

firo protaction 6D Hem dotecior
FD30S Firo door o previia min 20 minutes. ﬁ A soundst
fim protoctionand whers fostrictod .
- ] Ermey

isnooded, with BS6268

%88 Area for consumpeion efintzaicating Fire banket fm x 1m uniess
fiquor thenwise eiated

(i Arsator stompoct \VA

i} Yolot accommodation

Kitchan & stafl sreas

W 10k cry powader firo extinguisher
r i
7] Totlextent dfticonsad promises

Rev Date initiels Datails

Puipose of lscue

LICENSING APPLICATION

RICHARD PEDLAR ARCHITECTS
ARCHITECTURE ¢ CONSERVATION * URBAN DESIGN

RPCA 4 Grove Road Redland WY
Bristol BSB 6UJ » 0117 974 2612 U
www.rpca.co.uk * info@rpca.co.uk a 5
Project Bevano Lounge

Unit 10, Eden Square, Urmston
Cliont Loungers Lid.
Tio Ground and Mezzanine Floor Plans
DravangNe  |LNG3199.02
Soale 1:100 @ A2 oote  APR 2015

Regponaibilily is not acceplad for errors mado by othars n genling trom this
drawing. All conglruction informauen to bo taken trem figurad dimonuiens: onty|




ety

2




I

[
— i

24.0m
-

e

Station Bridge

B nssmm— |

T

oL

URMSTON

Eden Square
Shopping Centre

FLIXTON ROAD

Golden Way

"_;\; GROVE __——-777~

S

-

Car
Park

21

WALME

File No.

June 15

]

Date

-
,

\ S =
S S

N\ WASLEY GROVE

and database righ
100Q2'(3172
]

K

Y

© Crown copyright
Ordnance Surve
[

t 2014,

Kl

Drawn

Scale 1/1250

Area (or thereabouts):

COUNCIL

TRAFFORD

]

10 EDEN SQUARE

URMSTON

Page 22



APPENDIX B

REPRESENTATION AGAINST APPLICATION FROM

LOCAL RESIDENT

Page 23

i




hasewsiy % ; ' JUN 2015 /MJ{W ten

Dear Madaw, 15~ PLO5 bo¥A
Rk epplreation LA Sozog 15

a
[cum vn pecedpt o€ W/M@f
bﬁ ] & “
chaded 1 Méffwh ol Ne c/iw/@;d/”""’ _
bused e Wy oum hsenNalions, aud &/y(qmmm%
ﬁw@v\‘\’o e - UVL Mgﬁ«m@f\ﬁ@mﬁ%, cutn
3 aoWicued Lieentod premites cu Flixtor Ko
e Ba LI ML Sa 0 iiiaze s o2l Deolon Ao

o aund doetes
et ltre Nawe colieediy Daan
Claietces : — o) c ol Shudeloins teleled
to o Weensed provtes ot F(uxm 2oz -

) b) o “necr Nt gy LS
doyerked To we | ou tes b0 Deoriay Dewy o
oAl en F\LXj(‘ o RCTZAA To MY [Enostedye
‘]D/Ym glastet ee boonm used o preenl

) e pedelliny of dnisze b
ostuy W@ O a Con chewd WMMM
Mooyl wetv\(;w@‘rb [eop =¥ beey . /
ome e Aeolmen hewe et to b euplojed
o deler W@@, and e Todels hane had

Page 24

e \




oz oy [Ty woere” e St Ut [Re. g -
- e e [Knaove T@_ Wd e

oy et cretleer Doy,

i ) y
AL Pﬁ’b‘\’w"w oaretinl C)F/@/Lu/“j *

d) Mg&w&@ LAJen) weele -eud M‘““Q E

Carg Uil Sueuns cusilcest e pais WK
Woube govug Towoerts Opmelen ad berusess.

o5 D, to sk cun exfend fimd | have

@(w m (Te ‘TP@{-ic;e)
5L\> Lo m{gwmﬁ\c"?ub@ﬁc A Conele
 Qiceuced bow below Ao eshe poperty A
Hownd To cteale Wiamse ]Q,( Hie vliadaband s
% Pecple ok ceusgiegale, Qenslung 5~
C/MM ow cxmed 7 @D_QMM =3 ~We£ |
LoV WY Tecple e i Ded

oo o quﬂtlé/u |

feomd Peclle M€
4 M&em (%W *»
9 Cars o Toxis dveppuss S 7

Sadkaily Lp rople cwbgiele MRS Us ,
w\%%u@g ii:ﬁ%& e ehods Cﬁ@ﬂb&ﬁﬂ

A . -

3} wwwew %g .

R v ﬂ ok a ')WE.Q’VVW ) S e

i




- L waken o Ll ued euce iy

(e Wmd%muq ;Ew o Dbz WA@@
to EMWCM/] Wi Ceun be cpucke %CS\’?M,
G e ceppearmmce of So oy cbruﬂ%tjﬁ
Dhaces - Moyl stuttes | Blooet Spots c i
[ one et [l ctoagw/tﬁ& sﬁwu%@r@je o

Police ondt pude Pusmages Seesa

Ny U ot b The tuamend. ba ni
Oﬁ,}v‘w;a; conollor Liceabed Bav Buad
DSM{{Z\MQ/@@& W [ WW ow.c@. butmﬂfld(jt%/

A Mip Area -
v A
o w
ﬁw ) Megoutss
Copy fo fotloo v ey (

Page 26



APPENDIX C
EXTRACT OF SECRETARY OF STATES GUIDANCE

LICENSING OBJECTIVES: CRIME & DISORDER
'AND PUBLIC NUISANCE

Page 27

i




Page 28



Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
2. The licensing objectives

Crime and disorder

2.1

Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime = -

and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety
Partnership (CSP).

2.2

In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate with
the Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and consider adding
relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important
role in preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly
licensed and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies
are not being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may
include making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led
operations in conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner
agencies. Similarly, the provision of requirements for door supervision may be
appropriate to ensure that people who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying
firearms do not enter the premises and ensuring that the police are kept informed.

2.3

Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder. For
example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take place, the
presence of ciosed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately
outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and
crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their premises .
for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its staff, or its
customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may be
appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to
ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute
over the terms of the condition.

2.4
o

The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered an
appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and
town centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems
allow managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and
facilitate a rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers
and staff on the premises.




2.5

Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises
supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be
the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the
licensing aufhority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are
competent and appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key
person who will usually be responsible for the day to day management of the
premises by the premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A
condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare circumstances
where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular
premises, poor management competency couid give rise to issues of crime and
disorder and public safety.

Public nuisance

2.14

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is
appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences
and club premises certificates. !t is therefore important that in considering the
promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities
focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons
living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the
premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly
concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

2.15

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of
the licensed premises.

Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light,
dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

2.16

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to
control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a
simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a
particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a

Page 30



certain time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or

rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be

appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be

enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable .

(see chapter 15). Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public

nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specifio
premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid -

inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable .

to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to

purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues. - -

217

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in
certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those
living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the
approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of
prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be
aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in
relevant representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.

2.18

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the
early morning when residents in adjacent propertles may be attemptmg to go to
sleep or are sleeplng

This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live music between
11pm and 8am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating
from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated -
as customers enter and leave. '

219

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may
itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities
and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues. -

2.20

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the .
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in
anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant

Page 31




representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits
from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if
they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

Page 32



APPENDIX D

EXTRACT OF TRAFFORD COUNCIL LICENSING
| | - POLICY |

 LICENSING OBJECTIVES: CRIME & DISORDER

'AND PUBLIC NUISANCE




Page 34



6.0 LICENCE OBJECTIVE - THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

6.1

Trafford Council is committed to further reducing crime and disorder within Trafford
and helping people feel safe.

6.2

The Council will have particular regard to the likely impact of licensing on related
crime and disorder in the Borough particularly when considering the location, impact,
operation and management of all proposed licence/certificate applications, renewals
and variations of conditions.

6.3

When addressing the issue of crime and disorder, an applicant must demonstrate.
that those factors that impact on crime and disorder have been considered. These
specifically include:-

» Underage drinking

* Drunkenness on premises
* Public drunkenness

* Drugs

* Violent behaviour

“* Anti-social behaviour.

6.4

Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable
and sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and
maintained with the intention of preventing crime and disorder. Such measures may
include: '

« The capability of the person who is in charge of the premises during trading hours
~or when Regulated Entertainment is provided to effectively and responsibly manage
and supervise the premises, including associated open areas

* The steps taken or to be taken to ensure that appropriate instruction, training and
supervision is given to those employed or engaged in the premises to prevent
incidents of crime and disorder, and where appropriate any relevant qualifications.

- The measures taken or to be taken to raise staff awareness and discourage and
prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs on the premises.

Page 35




* The features currently in place or planned for physical security at the premises,
such as lighting outside the premises.

- Policies adopted to meet appropriate best practice in accordance with existing
guidance (e.g. Home Office: Selling Alcohol Responsibly, Safer Clubbing, the
National Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy Toolkit and other recognised codes of
practice, eg. British Beer and Pub Association.

Partnerships Initiative.

 Any appropriate additional measures taken or to be taken for the prevention of
violence or public disorder.

6.5

In addition, in those circumstances where the applicant has agreed measures to co-
ordinate closing times or to prevent migration between premises with different
closing times, it would be appropriate to detail such arrangements in the operating
schedule.

6.6

The extent to which the above matters need to be addressed will be dependent on
the individual style and characteristics of the premises, proposed events and

.....

saadivtitieaes T memmral heanrsaimse flaem O aimest] asili cvsmanmt mave mamnmrablAauea

measures to be in place at late night venues (i.e. premises which remain open to the
public after 12.00pm) or in premises with a history of crime and disorder issues.

6.7

Where additional measures have been identified as likely to have an impact on the
prevention of crime and disorder at any premises, the Council would expect
applicants to detail such measures to be taken in their operating schedules. Such
measures may include:

» provision of effective CCTV with recording facilities both within and outside certain
premises

» crime prevention design, including adequate lighting and supervision of car parks
* metal detection and search facilities

* procedures for risk assessing promotions and events such as ‘happy hours’ for the
potential o cause crime and disorder, and plans for minimising such risks

* measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs

* employment of Security Industry Authority licensed door supervisors and other
appropriately trained staff

Page 36



« participation in an appropriate Pubwatch Scheme or other similar scheme

« promotion of safe drinking

» the control of glass and the provision of plastic containers or toughened glass

~« use of radio net system (where available)

. pr_ovisivons for dealing with prostitution or indecency

e proviéibhs for discduragingidrinking} ‘in public places in the vicinity ‘of the premises
» policies on dress and music

« appropriate additional staff training.

6.8

All premises applying for licensing beyond 12.00pm must demonstrate that its -
customers will be capable of leaving the area without causing a disruption to local
residents or impact upon crime and disorder. For example, where appropriate and
relevant an assessment of the availability of late night transport, and the likely flow of
pedestrian traffic away from the premises, could be included in the operating
schedule.

6.9

The Council will have regard to representations from the Police in deciding whether
the above issues have been adequately addressed. Where Police representations
Jindicate that any matter has not been addressed sufficiently to avoid a potential
negative impact on crime and disorder, the applicant will be expected to demonstrate
that the issues can be satisfactorily addressed before the Council will grant an
application for a licence or a variation of a licence. ‘ :

6.10 .

Where either prescribed and/or premises-related conditions have not been adhered
to in the past, the Council will expect applicants to have considered and taken action
to rectify those issues. Applications are likely to be refused where there are
SIgnlflcant outstanding issues.

6.11

In respect of premises predominantly supplying take-away food, between the hours
of 11.00pm and 5.00am the Council would need to be satisfied that the supply of
alcohol will not lead to an increase in crime and disorder or public nuisance in the
vicinity of the premises.

6.12

Page 37




The Council will expect licensees of venues likely to be affected by drugs to take all
reasonable steps to prevent the entry of drugs into licensed premises, to take
appropriate steps to prevent drugs changing hands within the premises and to take
practical measures to prevent tragedies as a result of drug misuse.

In certain types of premises it may be appropriate and relevant for the operating - -
scheduie to inciude measures such as access for customers to drug testing kits,
particularly for the prevention of drug assisted sexual assault, chillout rooms and free
water.

6.13

The Council will not use the Licensing Policy to control prices or hinder free and fair
competition in licensed trade. However, the Council will not support drinks’
promotions that encourage the irresponsible consumption of alcohol, and where
there is demonstrable evidence that certain types of promotion (such as “buy one get
one free”, “drink as much as you can for a fiver” or time limited price promotions)
encourage significant alcohol intake within short periods of time (‘binge drinking’),
and the Council may consider, where relevant representations have been made,
imposing special conditions. If such promotions are permitted they should be held in
accordance with the new mandatory condition which prohibits irresponsible
promotions — see para. 11.13 Mandatory Conditions.

“e 14

Within the operating schedule for premises from which alcohol will be sold, the
applicant must identify the Designated Premises Supervisor. The Council will
normally expect the Designated Premises Supervisor to have been given the day to
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the premises licence and,
as such, would normally expect them to be present on the premises on a frequent
and regular basis. '

6.15

Glass is a major factor in disturbances around licensed premises. At certain types of
premises if measures were introduced in relation to glass control within the
premises, at disposal points and to prevent the unauthorised removal of glass from
premises, these may assist in promoting the licensing objective of preventing crime
and disorder. In such cases it may be appropriate for applicants to address these
issues through their operating schedule.

6.16

Whenever any persons are employed at licensed premises to carry out a security
activity, it will be a condition of licence that all such persons must be licensed with
the Security Industry Authority. The applicant may consider that certain premises
require strict supervision for the purpose of promoting the licensing objectives. In

Page 38



such cases, it may be appropriate for the applicant to provide details of the security
arrangements to be employed at the premises.

This may then form the basis of an appropriate condition on the licence. The
absence of such measures in the operating schedule may give rise to a relevant
representation. ' o

6.17

The Council will work closely with the Police to review the licences of premlses
where a Pollce Closure Notlce has been served -

6.18

The Council will consider representations from the Police to exercise its powers to
designate areas where alcohol may not be consumed in a public place to meet the
Public Safety and Crime and Disorder Objectives -

6.19

Local crime prevention strategies will, wherever appropriate and as far as is
possible, be supported and reflected in conditions attached to premises licences and
club premises certificates.

7.0 LICENCE OBJECTIVE — THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
7.1

Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on communities
through public nuisances which can arise from their operation.

The Council recognises the need to prevent public nuisance to residents, visitors and -~ -

other businesses from the potential consequence of the operation of licensed
premises, whilst balancing the rights of licensed premises to develop their business

potential.

7.2

Public nuisance in this context inciudes such issues as noise and disturbance, light
pollution, odour, vermin and pest infestations, accumulations of refuse and litter, and
anti-social behaviour, where these matters impact on those living, workmg or
otherwise engaged in normal activity in an area.

7.3

The Council, however, recognises that licensing law is not a mechanism for the
general control of anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the
premises and therefore beyond the direct control of the individual, club or business
holding the licence.

Page 39

i




7.4

Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable
and sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and
maintained with the intention of preventing public nuisance.

7.5

In considering applications, the Council will expect to see evidence that the applicant
has identified matters that impact on the likelihood of public nuisance and that these
matters have been addressed in the operating schedule Such measures may
include:

* Measures taken or proposed to be taken to prevent noise and vibration escaping
from the premises or in the immediate vicinity of the premises and including any
outside areas (including smoking areas) bearing in mind the location of premises and
proximity to residential and other noise sensitive premises (e.g. hospitals, hospices
and places of worship); This would include music, ventilation equipment noise and
human voices, whether or not amplified;

* Measures taken or proposed for management and supervision of the premises and
associated open areas to minimise unreasonable disturbance by customers and staff
arriving or departing from the premises and delivery of goods and services.

et ERIE AL TN SRITE IR AT A CHE T I S i S F TR Ll R e B e R

* Measures taken to control light to ensure that it does not stray outside the boundary
of the premises such as to give rise to problems to residents in the vicinity

« Steps taken to lessen the impact of parking in the local \}icinity

* Measures taken to prevent someone who has consumed excess alcohol from
entering the premises and to manage individuals on the premises who have
consumed excess alcohol

» Management arrangements for collection and disposal of litter and refuse, and the
control of pests

+ Arrangements for ensuring that adequate and suitably maintained sanitary
provision and washing facilities are provided for the number of people expected to
attend any premises or events

* A ‘wind down time’ after the last service of alcohol, during which time the venue
may offer for sale non-alcohol beverages

* A ‘last admission time’ policy

* Management arrangements for any proposed use of bonfires, fireworks and other
pyrotechnics.

Page 40



7.6

The extent to which the above matters need to be addressed will be dependent on
the nature of the area where the premises are situated, the type of premises
concerned, the licensable activities to be provided, operational procedures and the .
needs of the local community. In general, however, the Council will expect more .

comprehensive measures to be in place at late mght entertainment venues orin . ; :ooo.sc

premises with a history of public nuisance issues.

7.7

The Council will have regard to representatibns from the responsible authorities to
determine if measures proposed are sufficient to reduce the risk of public nuisance.

Where representations indicate that any matter has not been addressed sufficiently -

to prevent public nuisance the applicant will be expected to demonstrate that the

issues can-be satisfactorily addressed before the Council will grant an application for -

a licence or a variation.
7.8

Where appropriate the applicant will be expected to propose practical steps to
prevent disturbance to local residents and to have regard to the “Good Practice
Guide on the Control of Noise from Pubs and Clubs” produced by the Institute of
Acoustics. Where noise has been identified as a potential problem by the applicant
or Council officers, then the Council would expect the applicant to detail the
measures proposed to address this issue within the operating schedule. Noise could
relate not only to music but also from air handling equipment or from patrons. There

are a number of practical ways in which sound leakage can be addressed, suchas: ... ... ...

« Keeping doors and windows closed and providing adequate mechanical ventilation
or, if necessary, air conditioning - : ’

. ReduciAng sound levels and installing a sound Iimiting device to prevent sound
exceeding the appropriate level

» Installing soundproofing measures to contain sound and vibration.
7.9

In premises where patrons leave the premises particularly late at night or early in the
morning, the Council will expect the applicant to have included in the operating
schedule practical steps for reducing noise disturbance, such as:

« Erecting prominent notices at the exits to premises asking customers to leave
quietly and not to slam car doors, and to respect the rights of nearby residents

« At appropriate times making loudspeaker announcements to the same effect
Instructing door staff to ask customers leaving the premises to leave the area quietly

Page 41




* Reducing the volume of music towards the end of the evening and where
appropriate playing quieter, more soothing music as the evening winds down

+ Banning from the premises people who regularly leave in a noisy manner

* The supervision of any queues formed late in the evening so as to keep noise and
disturbance to a minimum.

7.10

Where relevant representations have been received, conditions may be imposed
which include restrictions on the times when music or other licensable activities may
take place and may include technical restrictions on sound levels at the premises.

7.11

In considering an application, the Council will take into account previous noise and
nuisance complaints, and the ability/willingness of the licensee to deal with such
complaints.

Page 42



- Agenda ltem 3

AGENDA ITEM NO.

TRAFFORD COUNCIL
THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - 8™ JULY 2015
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF PUBLIC PROTECTION
REPORT REF. NO.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE -
URMSTON MEN’S CLUB & INSTITUTE, 82 HIGHER ROAD, URMSTON.

PURPOSE

To invite Members to consider a representation from the Pollution Section recommending the
attachment of conditions to the licence that has been agreed by the applicant.

OPTIONS

The Sub-Committee -to take such steps as they consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives in accordance with the provisions of subsection 18 (4) of the Licensing Act

2003.

It be RESOLVED that the application for a Premises Licence be determined.

lain Veitch

~-Head of Public Protection o

Further Information From:
Name: =~ Sieve Bate

Senior Licensing Officer
Extension: 4144

Proper Officer for the purposes of L.G.A 1972,S.100D
(background papers): Head of Public Protection

Appendices: _
Appendix A — Application and Operating Schedule (including layout of premises)
Appendix B — Conditions agreed with the applicant and confirmation that a full hearing is not

necessary.

Page 43 -

LA0209/15 — Urmston Men’s Club & Institute




Page 44



LA0209/15 — Urmston Men's Club & Institute

1. Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence.

1.1 On the 13" May, 2015 the Licensing Section received an application from Urmston
Men'’s Club & Institute, for the grant of a premises licence for Urmston Men’s Club
& Institute, 82 High Road, Urmston. (Appendix A).

1.2  The application requested the granting of a premises licence to provide sale of
alcohol (on & off) the premises, late night refreshment and regulated
entertainment. .

1.3 The hours requested for the licensable activities on the original application are.as
follows: -

Sale of Alcohol (on & off premises):

Monday to Sunday — 10:00 to 00:00

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors):

Monday to Sunday — 23:00 to 00:00

Provision of Regulated Entertainment (plays; films; indoor sports; boxing or
wrestling, live music; recorded music; and performance of dance):

Monday to Sunday — 10:00 to 00:00

1.4  The applicant has complied with all requirements under the application process
including advertising the application in a newspaper, advertising by way of public
notice at the premises and submitting a copy of the complete application to all
Responsible Authorities. The application is deemed to be correctly submitted.

2. Representations

2.1 During the consultation period, a representation was received from the Council’s .
Pollution Section (Appendix B). ~

2.2 The recommended conditions have been agreed by the applicant and will form
part of the proposed conditions to be attached to the premises licence (Appendix
B). '

3.  Options o

The Members are invited to consider the representation and the agreement given by the
applicant and either:

e Agree that a hearing is not necessary and determine to grant the licence subject to

the conditions being attached; or

® Agree that a hearing is necessary with all the parties present.

Page 45




Page 46



APPENDIX A
Application and Operating Schedule

Page 47

LA0209/15 — Urmston Men'’s Club & Institute




Page 48



Wm%@@@(ﬂ % véw ' Zlo‘(o MOZO@(/ s

|

= = |

Trafford Councﬂ , EEENE =) 1

Application for a premises licence to be granted 13IM AY 2015 }1 !
!

]

under the Licensing Act 2003

...............

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this form by
hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in

black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. U L ﬂ ><>< %ZV(
% G2M) 1

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.:

. - e

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the

premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 -
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1—Premises,De':tai1.s, B | . B ?L,()C) QD%S

|
|
|
I/'We Urmston Men’s Club & Institute : ' e ’
\
{
\
\

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
82 Higher Road
Post town Urmston _ Postcode M41 9AP
|
-Telephone number at premises (if any) 0161 748 2800
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £20,000 o 7 :

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a)  anindividual or individuals * - ' - please complete section (A)
b)  aperson other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii.  asapartnership please complete section (B)

iii.  asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B) L
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B) |

OO0 0000m0n

f) * ahealth service body please complete section (B)

Page 49 1




]

2 a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care 1 please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the | please complete section (B)
Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that
Part) in an independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and []  please complete section (R)
Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for licensable
activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

[0

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname ’ First names
|
| Lam 1¥ years oid or over Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 50




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. '| Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] | M1§s O Ms i:] example, Rev)
Surname First names ‘
I am 18 years old or over B . _ | ) élease tick‘yés -

Cutrent postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town ] ‘ Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered number.

In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of
each party concerned.

Name
Urmston Men’s Club & Institute

-.|-Address - . , . S R T

82 Higher Road
Urmston
M41 9AP

Registered number (where applicable)

.| 32312R -

" Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

__|-Mutual Society _ : ' S

Telephone number (if any)

Club - 0161 748 2800 Office 0161 748 9022

E-mail address (optional)
info@urmstonmens.org.

Page 51 3

TET




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to

end?

DD MM YYYY

Lol p]

DD MM YYYY

HEEEREREE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Private members club situated on a main road in a commercial/residential area on the outskirts of the town.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please

state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
€) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)

b) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

Page 52

Please tick any that

apply
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X




In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or
Standard days and timings (please | both — please tick (please read guidance note 2) Indoors X
read guidance note 6)
. Outdoors |
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 10.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
For example: Local Amateur Dramatic Society staging plays for public viewing
00.00
Tue 10.00
00.00
Wed 10.00 State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
00.00
Thur 10.00
7 00.00 h
Fri 10.00 ' Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the performance of plays at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
00.00
Sat 10.00
00.00
Sun 10.00
| 00.00
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both | . . X
Standard days and timings (please — please tick (please read guidance note 2)
read guidance note 6) : o oudoors——— | O
Day Start Finish Both O
,//\ Mon 10.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
g » Sporting films or films of local interest
00.00
Tue 10.00 v
00.00 : _
Wed 10.00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
| 00.00 | | '
~Thur——1"10700
00.00
Fri 10.00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the exhibition of films at
different times to those listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance.note 5)
00.00
Sat 10.00
00.00
Sun 10.00
00.00

Page 53




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Tournament matches

Day Start Finish
Mon 10.00
00.00
Tue 10.00 State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 4)
00.00
Wed 10.00
00.00
Thur 10.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
00.00 read guidance note 5)
Fri 10.00 '
00.00
Sat 10.00
00.00
Sun 10.00
00.00
™

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and timings

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors X
guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 6) Outdoors |
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon 10.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) '
00.00
Tue 10.00
00.00
Wed 10.00 State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
o0 guidance note 4)
Thur 1 10.00
00.00
Fri 10.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
00.00 please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 10.00
00.00
Sun 10.00
00.00

Page 54 6




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 2) Indoors X
(please read guidance note 6)
Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish v Both O
Mon 10.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
| 00.00 N -
Tue 10.00
00.00 '
Wed 10.00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guidance
; 00.00
Thur 10.00
_ 00.00
{/\v: Fri 10.00 ~Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
B live music at different times to those listed in the column on the ieft. please list
00.00 (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 10.00
00.00
Sun 10.00
00.00
F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 2) Indoors X
(please read guidance note 6) . _ ' S »
T Outdoors—|"[]
| Day Start Finish _ ‘ Both O
\F Mon 10.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
o 00.00 ’
Tue 10.00 ,
00.00 : B .
Wed 10.00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read guidance
- note 4) : .
00.00
T 7Th T 1710.00 Tt T T * o
00.00 . .
Fri 10.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
00.00 (please read guidance note 5) N
Sat 10.00 Christmas Eve until 01.00 and New Years Eve until 02.00
00.00
Sun 10.00
00.00

Page 55 | ,




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 2) Indoors X
(please read guidance note 6)
Outdoors [l
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon 10.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
00.00 '
Tue 10.00
00.00
Wed 10.00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance note
4
00.00 %
Thur 10.00
00.00
Fri 10.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
dance at different times fo those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
00.00 read guidance note 5)
Sat 10.00
00.00
Sun 10.00
00.00

Anything of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings (please

read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment ta.ke place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Mon 10.00 Outdoors a
00.00 Both O
Tue 10.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
00.00
Wed 10.00
00.00
Thur 10.00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
) (e). (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
00.00
Fri 10.00
00.00
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of a
10.00 similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
00.00 '
Sun 10.00
00.00

Page 56 8



Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place »
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read - Indoors X

guidance note 2)

Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon . Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) o
23.00 | 00.00 o
Tue
23.00 | 00.00 .
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 4)
23.00 00.00
— Thur
e 23.00 | 00.00
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different times. to those listed in the column on the left,
23.00 00.00 please list (please read guidance note 5) :
Sat | Christmas Eve until 01.00 and New Years Eve until 02.00
23.00 00.00
Sun
23.00 00.00
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — please tick | On the X
| Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7) - | premises e
(please read guidance note 6) : Off the
) ' premises X
( 1Dy |Stat | Finish Both X
Mon 10.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 4)
00.00 | | - |
Tue 10.00 _
00.00
Wed 10.00
00.00 . T
Thur 10.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
00.00 read guidance note 5)
Fri 10.00 Christmas Eve until 01.00 and New Years Eve until 02.00
00.00
Sat 10.00
00.00
Sun 10.00
00.00

Page 57 9




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises supervisor:

Name Miss Lisa Blissett

Address

4 Estonfield Drive
Urmston

Manchester

Postcode M41 9RR

Personal licence number (if known) To follow

Issuing licensing authority (if known) Trafford Council

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8).
All gaming machines for public use will be sited in view of the bar.

L

Hours premises are open to the

| Standard days and timings (please
read guidance note 6)

te any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon 10.00
00.30
Tue 10.00
00.30
Wed 10.00
00.30 Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the public at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Thur 10.00
Christmas Eve until 01.30 and New Years Eve until 02.30
00.30
Fri 10.00
00.30
Sat 10.00
00.30
Sun 10.00
00.30

Page 58 10




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

All licensing activites permitted by this Premises Licence will only be carried out on pre-booked functions. Customers
entering and exiting the front of the premises will be monited by staff. :

CCTV has been installed at the premises to cover customer areas. The equipment will be mainted to the standard of
the Gtr. Manchester Police Policy. All images to be retamed for a mlnlmum of 31 days.. The premises are alarmed

when closed.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

When the DPS is not on duty a contact telephone number will be available at all times. . :

Records of incidents will.be recorded in an Incident log and retained on the premises for 12 months. The premises
will operate and record all Incidents of criminal activities, anti-social behaviour and injuries to persons using the .
following Compliance log books Customer Refusal, Authorisation of Alcohol, ID Signature to assist the police and
authorities in carrying out their investigations. All log books are fit for purpose and wil! be retained on the premises

Y

__-| for 12 months. - -
¢) Public safety ,
The maximum capacity of the Concert Room shall not exceed 250 person. No further risk has been assessed under
the Licensing Act 2003 ' :
d) The prevention of public nuisance
A risk assessment shall be conducted when live or recorded music is being played, to assess the noise levels at the
nearest residential/noise sensitive premises at the rear of the premises. Remedial action to be taken if necessary to

1 reduce noise levels and to ensure residential premises will not be adversely affected. All assessments to be recorded

in a Noise assessment log book.

(>

e) The protect1on of chlldren from harm

All children under the age of 18 will be accompamed by a responsible adult. A ”Challenge 21 pohcy shall be
operated at the premises at all times:

The only forms of ID that shall be accepted (at the discretion of the Management) as proof of age are a valid
passport, a valid photographic driving licence, a PASS approved proof of age card, HM Services Warrant Card or
other reliable photo 1.D. that is approved for acceptance by the Police or other Authorised Officers. Publicity

materials notifying—customers-of-the—operation—of -the—“Challenge—21"-scheme-shali-be—displayed—at-the——

premises. The Designated Premises Supervisor or Premises Licence Holder shall operate and. maintain an up-to-
date Register of Refusals of Sale of Alcohol, indicating the date, time and reason for refusal which shall be
made available for inspection by Trading Standards, Licensing Authority Officers and the Police. Alternatively
an electronic point of sale refusals log shall be kept. A documented training programme shall be introduced for
all staff in a position to sell, serve or deliver alcohol. The programme shall be made available for inspection at
the request of Trading Standards, Licensing Authority Officers and Police. The DPS or Premises Licence Holder
shall conduct six monthly reviews with all members of staff authorised to sell alcohol in order to reinforce the
training and to promote best practice. A written record shall be kept of the content of such reviews.

Page 59 11

e




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
®  Ihave enclosed the plan of the premises.
. I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

Mo M MM

L [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11). If signing

on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. >
Signature June Clawke - TMC

Date Wednesday 12" May 2015

Capacity Agent on behalf of the applicant

T inind onniinadinme cimmnatimn af 300 qnitnant am M (nndinanede anfinitnm an néhnme amthanicnd amamd fanlanca

read guidance note 12). ii signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 13)

June Clarke

Licensing Consultant

Warrington Business Park

Long Lane
Post town | Warrington | Postcode | WA2 8TX
Telephone number (if any) 01925 419684 M: 07834 529 712

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
licensinghouse@me.com

Page 60 12




FESUSED hy S
: NI M O gt m@

YR TR WSO e

LIIUNVIE 3N @WM

UO§SUIIN

suf g gn)Y su

— — 1 i
001: ) - BEIS
00T ONNOYT
I chum_\__ < /\ .
i vm,.w,.iamﬁ : ,_o_m1_ o | , . ~
.m,,,.,,,_ ....A,IQ b 531pE7 _ .
| | Ko e W N @ ® - |l ™
_ i ! _ m 8. ,._w>om mucmct._m - P ~
. Buibueyy ! 4/ a:uh _ o Do
/ 5 ‘ & I
a3 HRE
_ . I
. ! wooy - 4 & . Ll
abunoy 3 =
e Emw.sw f.swnﬁ— 2, =S 11 @ b i ©
& : _
® | <
A W Jeoys euep - — R ©
.S . J | Bemssempstmnesoevni . : —'.l!||l| _ _ -
; i Ll = e
) - O o | I
AN % sler Mumm:. vﬁw 2SS rnpn . ]'_m u2g
11X 2p BISS e é . siuar
. : . " -l i
af . . , I 4 — e ——
j > il ® @
- ;ﬂ o m skeQ
5 B w sa1nGu3dvosa 2 SLxg==>
1SOH ZAY
al " oninor Aonoans ()
\C\\,uu mmﬁ

LOoISWIN

osomairrisni e



Page 62



APPENDIX B

Conditions agreed with the Applicant and confirmation that a full .

hearing is not necessary

Page 63

LA0209/15 — Urmston Men’s Club & Institute




Page 64



Please insert your full correspondence address below:

JMC Licensing Consultants
Warrington Business Park
Long Lane
Warrington

Cheshire ;

WA2 8TX

Licensing Manager
Licensing Section
Trafford Council
Trafford Town Hall
Talbot.Road
Stretford
Manchester

M32 0YJ

s Hip

Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION:  PL056685

(insert number)
PREMISES : Urmston Men’s Club & Institute,
82 Higher Road, Urmston, Manchester, M41 9AP
(insert name & address of premises)
L. June Clarke, Agent (on behalf of Urmston Men’s Club & Institute) wish to confirm that we

agree to include on the operating schedule, the conditions as agreed with Mr Richard Pollitt,

Scientific Officer, Trafford Council, Pollution,Housing and Licensing and detailed overleaf.

(insert responsible-authority/authorities)

I confirm that under the circumstances, I, on behalf of my client, do not consider.a full committee

hearing to be necessary.

Yours faithfully

Signature :  ............ B et U PO U TP ODUUTUPI vt v TSP OVOp

. + ”~~ .
. 2, - ¥ " R . -
Date:. LTI 7 ........... : L




AGREED ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS
TO BE INCLUDED ON LICENCE

PPN3

"Noise from music and associated sources(.including DJ's
and amplified voices) must not be audible to such an extent that it
constitutes a nuisance at any noise sensitive properties.

PPN4

All external doors and windows shall be kept closed wheh regulated
entertainment is being provided except in the event of an emergency.

PPN6

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where
they can be seen and easily read by the public, (or member and their
guests) notices requiring customers to leave the premises and the area
quietly. (Note, this may also include a reference to vehicles).

Page 66



elephone
xchange

‘_(IVO}:I QiSHSY |

Crown copyright and database right 2014.

[ Ordnance Survey 100023172
A A A e

Pl
[
- - {
. ,\I
. 4
-
‘ e
1
\
1
1
1

o _ . UCOUNCIL

URMSTON MENS CLUB Seale 1/1250 | P** vy s File Ne-
82 HIGHER ROAD k Drawn K|

URMSTON

Area (or thereabouts):

Page 67




Page 68



Agenda ltem 4
AGEND

ITEM NO.

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE — 8™ JULY 2015

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF PUBLIC PROTECTION

REPORT REF.NO.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE -

LONDON MIDLAND RAILWAY CLUB ASSOCIATION, 127 'NAVIGATION ROAD,
TIMPERLEY, ALTRINCHAM, CHESHIRE WA14 1LJ SR .

PURPOSE

To invite Members to consider a representation from the Pollution Section recommending the
attachment of conditions to the licence that has been agreed by the applicant. ‘

OPTIONS

The Sub-Committee to take such steps as they consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives in accordance with the provisions of subsection 18 (4) of the Licensing Act

2003.

It be RESOLVED that the application for a Premises Licence be determined.

lain Veitch
Head of Public Protection

Further Information From:
Name: Steve Bate

Senior Licensing Officer
Extension: 4144

Proper Officer for the purposes of L.G.A 1972,8.100D
(background papers): Head of Public Protection

Appendices:
Appendix A — Application and Operating Schedule (including layout of premises)
Appendix B — Conditions agreed with the applicant and confirmation that a full hearing is not

necessary.

LA0228/15 ~ London Midland Railway Club Association Page 69




Page 70



Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence.

11  On the 22" May, 2015 the Licensing Section received an application from London
Midland Railway Club Association, for the grant of a premises licence for London
Midland Railway Club Association, 127 Navigation Road, Timperley, Altrincham.
(Appendix A). : :

1.2 The application requested the granting of a premises licence to provide sale of
alcohol (on & off) the premises, late night refreshment and regulated

entertainment.

1.3 The hours requested for the‘ Iicehéable activities on the original application are as
follows:

Sale of Alcohol (on & off prem]ses):
Monday to Sunday — 10:00 to 02:00

Late Night Refreshh"lenf -(indoors & outdoors):
Monday to Sunday — 23:00 to 02:00

Provision of Regulated Entertainment (plays; films; indoor sports; boxing or
wrestling, live music; recorded music; and performance of dance):

Monday to Sunday — 11:00 to 02:00
1.4  The applicant has complied with all requirements under the application process
including advertising the application in a newspaper, advertising by way of public

notice at the premises and submitting a copy of the complete application to all
Responsible Authorities. The application is deemed to be correctly submitted.

2. Representations

2.1 During the con‘sultation period, ‘a representation was received from the Council’s
Pollution Section (Appendix B). ' ‘

229  The recommended conditions have been agreed by the applicant and will form

part of the proposed conditions to be attached to the premises licence (Appendix

B).

3.  Options

The Members are invited to consider the representation and the agreement given by the
applicant and either:

o Agree that a hearing is not necessary and determine to grant the licence subject to
the conditions being attached; or

® Agree that a hearing is necessary with all the parties present.

LA0228/15 — London Midland Railway Club Association Page 71




Page 72



APPENDIX A
Application and Operating Schedule

LLAD228/15 — London Midland Railway Club Association P age 73




Page 74



4,

N

e

TRAFFORD

COUNCIL

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases _
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary. .
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We LONDON MIDLAND RAILWAY CLUBASSN .

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

| apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

127 NAVIGATION ROAD,
TIMPERLEY

Post town | ALTRINCHAM Postcode | WA14 1LJ

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0161-928-1743

'Non-domestic rateable value of premises £6,200-00

-Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yes
a) an individual or individuals * [1 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual * '
i.  as alimited company ' [] please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership [0 please complete section (B)




(A INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS fill in"as applicable)

iii. as an unincorporated assaciation or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) . please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d)  acharity please compiete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

)] a health service body please complete section (B)

OO0 0O0< 00

o)) a person who is registered under. Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales -

[

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of please complete section (B)

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [0  please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

* l'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of A
the nremises far liraneahla artivitime: ~

® | am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or ' ]
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative |

. Other Title (for
.Mr O wms O Miss [] Ms [J | example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over ' [] Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises =
address

Post Town . | Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 76




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) .

. Other Title (for

Me O wmrs [ Miss D Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names '
| am 18 years old or over | [] Please tick yes e
Current postal
address if different
from premises
address
Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

'Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate

please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture -

(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
LONDON MIDLAND RAILWAY CLUB ASSN

Address

127 NAVIGATION ROAD
TIMPERLEY
CHESHIRE

WA14 11J

Registered number (where applicable)

Description (')"f”ayxablica.nt (for example, partnership, 6ompany, unincorporatéd association etc.)
MEMBERS CLUB - ' ‘ : S0

Telephone number (if any)
0161928 1743

E-mail address (optional)

Page 77




Page 78



E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licence to start? | ETYL IMLOIniT l,Yfla i e
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year

you want it to end? EREEEEEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

MEMBERS CLUB WITH A BOWLING GREEN.
MEMBERS LOUNGE

MEMBERS GAMES ROOM

FUNCTION ROOM

BOWLING GREEN HAS SHELTERS.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any l N/A
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and2tothe
T ""Licehsing Act 2003) - - ’

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) '\/

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

C)' indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
| e) “l—ive '1.1'1‘usic: v(if tiékiné yes, fill in box E) |

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
4

h)

Page 79




Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 80



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the performance of a play take place \/
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors N
(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors il
Both ]

Mon |1100 | 0200

Tue |1100 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
ALTHOUGH WE DO NOT HOLD PLAYS, THE PREMISES ARE
USED FOR SOME MASONIC REHEARSALS ON RARE R
OCCASIONS. SPEACHES FOR COMPANY DAYS ARE ALSO

POSSIBLE SHOULD A REQUEST BE RECEIVED.

Wed | 1100 | 0200

Thur | 1100 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)
ALL YEAR ROUND

Fri 1100 | 0200

Sat 1100 | 0200

Sun {1100 | 0200

Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
NEW YEAR. :

FROM THE START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEAR’S
EVE TO START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEARS DAY.

Page 81




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

l<_

guidance note 2)
Outdoors

]
Both [l

Mon | 1100 | 0200

Tue | 1100 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
CAN BE USED TO DEMONSTRATE A PRODUCT SHOULD
CLIENTS WISH TO USE. WE DO NOT HOLD STANDARD FILM
SHOWS.

Wed | 1100 | 0200

Thur | 1100 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)
ALL YEAR ROUND.

Fri 1100 | 0200

Sat 1100 | 0200

Sun | 1100 | 0200

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

coiumn on ihe iefi, piease iisi (piease read guidance noie 5)

R omen A o ey

FROM THE START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEAR’S

EVE TO START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEARS DAY.

Page 82



Cc

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | 1100 | 0200

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

STANDARD CLUB GAMES. WE ALSO HAVE A JUDO
INSTRUCTOR WHO RUNS COURSES FOR JUNIORS. THERE
ARE TV'S IN THE LOUNGE AND GAMES ROOMS.

Tue |1100 | 0200

Wed | 1100 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

read guidance note 4)
ALL YEAR ROUND

Thur | 1100 | 0200

Fri 1100 [ 0200

Sat 1100 | 0200

Sun | 1100 | 0200

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

NEW YEAR. :
FROM THE START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEAR’S
EVE TO START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEARS DAY.

Page 83




D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment \/
take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors n

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon |1100 | 0200 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
WOULD LIKE TO INCLUDE THIS IS OUR APPLICATION SHOULD

Tue 1 100 0200 THE EVENT ARISE.

Wed | 1100 | o200 | State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 1100 | 0200 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | a1nn | nonn | note 5)

NEW YEAR.

Sun 1100 | 0200 FROM THE START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEAR’S

EVE TO START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEARS DAY.

Page 84




E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

Indoors

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors

Both

|I<EI 1

Mon | 1100 | 0200

Tue |'1100 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

WE HAVE A BIG BAND PRACTISE NIGHT. FOR FUNCTIONS WE
WOULD USE A D.J. AND ALSO HAVE LIVE MUSIC. WE DO NOT
GO BEYOND 1-00AM AS WE HAVE A DUTY OF CARE FOR OUR
STAFF AND NEED TO CONSIDER OUR NEIGHBOURS.

Wed | 1100 | 0200

Thur | 1100 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

(please read guidance note 4)
ALL YEAR ROUND.

Fri 1100 | 0200

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat 1100 | 0200

Sun  |1100 | 0200

note 5)

NEW YEAR.

FROM THE START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEAR’S
EVE TO START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEARS DAY.

10

Page 85




F

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance noie 6)

Day

Start

Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

Both \/

Mon

1100

0200

Tue

1100

0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
RECORDED MUSIC WOULD BE FROM ANY D.J. AT ACLUB
FUNCTION. WE HAVE AT THE CLUB. RADIO BEHIND THE BAR.
MUSIC CHANNEL IS SOMETIMES PLAYED IN THE CLUB.

Wed

1100

0200

Thur

1100

0200

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

ALL YEAR ROUND.

Fri

1100

0200

o~ o gy

Sun

1100

0200

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the plavina of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
noia 5)

NEW YEAR.
FROM THE START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEAR’S
EVE TO START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEARS DAY,

11

Page 86



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Will the performance of dance take place _\/
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 2)

O

Qutdoors

[l

Both

Mon | 1100 | 0200

Tue - | 1100 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
WE HAVE A LINE DANCE CLASS. WE ALSO TO HOLD
BALLRO@M DANCING. DANCING WILL BE HELD FOR ANY OF
THE CLUB FUNCTIONS. _

Wed | 1100 | 0200

Thur | 1100 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

(please read guidance note 4)
ALL YEAR ROUND.

Fri 1100 | 0200

Sat 1100 | 0200

Sun | 1100 | 0200

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

NEW YEAR.
FROM THE START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEAR'’S

EVE TO START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEARS DAY.

12

Page 87




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

F P

9}

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance hote 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

WE HAVE HELD SHOWS FOR CHILDREN WITH A MAGICIAN.

WE HAVE HELD CHILDRENS PARTIES AND CHRISTENINGS.

EVEN HAD A BRIDE DANCING ON THE BOWLING GREEN. WE
HAVE HELD BAR-B-Q'S. WE HOLD A CHILDRENS BOWLS
COMPETITION AND ALSO HOLD A MAJOR BOWLS
TOURNAMENT.

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors ]
outdoors or both ~ please tick (please read
Mon | 1100 | 0200 | guidance note 2) Outdoors | [
Both \/
Tue 14100 0200 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed | 1100 | 0200
Thur | 4100 | o200 |State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that fallina within (e). (P or (a) (please read
guidance note 4)
All YFAR ROLUIND,
TIUY | UZWU
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the Qremlse
-1 1100-. 1 0200 | for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling -
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun NEW YEAR.
1100 | 0200 | FROM THE START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEAR'S

EVE TO START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEARS DAY.

13

Page 88




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day |Start | Finish Both N

Mon |2300 |0200 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
FOR ANY FUNCTIONS THERE COULD BE FOOD PROVIDED BY
THE PERSON USING THE ROOM. WE HAVE CLUB BUFFETTS

IN THE YEAR. APART FROM NEW YEARS EVE IT IS UNLIKELY
THAT WE WOULD BE SERVING REFRESHMENTS AFTER
1-00AM AS WE HAVE A DUTY OF CARE FOR OUR STAFF.

Tue |2300 |0200

Wed |2300 |0200 |[State any seasonal variations for the  provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 2300 | 0200 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
- for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat | 2300 |o0200 |Quidance note 5)
NEW YEAR.

Sun 2300 | 0200 FROM THE START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEAR’S
EVE TO START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEARS DAY. |

14

Page 89




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption (Please tick box) (please read

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance nole &)

Day | Start | Finish

On the

premises [
Offthe i
premises L
Both N,

read guidance note 4)
ALL YEAR ROUND.

Tue | 1100 | 0200

Wed | 1100 | 0200

Mon | 1100 | 0200 [ State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

Thur | 1100 | 0200 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri
1100 | 0200 NEW YEAR.

“
)
=S
>
=2

204

Sun {1100 | 0200

FROWN THE START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEAR'S
EVE TO START OF LICENSABLE HOURS ON NEW YEARS DAY.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
MR ROBERT DOWNS.

Address

55 PRESTBURY AVENUE
TIMPERLEY
ALTRINCHAM

CHESHIRE.

Postcode | WA15 8HY

Personal Licence number (if known)
PA056537

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
TRAFFORD COUNCIL,

186

Page 90



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8) .

WE DO NOT HAVE ANY "ADULT ENTERTAINMENT" SUCH AS GENTLEMAN'S SMOKING
EVENINGS. NO NUDITY IS ALLOWED IN THE CLUB..

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start | Finish
Mon | 06.00 | 02.00
Tue | 06.00 {0200 | — - - _ - S
Wed | 06.00 |02.00
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be .
. -open to the public at different times from those listed in the
-| Thur 1 06.00 | 02.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri | 08.00 |02.00
['sat [osoo |0200.] o
Sun | 06.00 |02.00

16

Page 91




Page 92



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

WE HAVE AN ANNUAL FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE CHECK TO ENSURE ALL
EXTINGUISHERS ARE IN DATE AND THE CORRECT TYPE. HEALTH AND SAFETY
RECORDS ARE KEPT, WEEKLY FIRE ALARM TESTS ARE CARRIED OUT, ACCIDENT
BOOK IS MAINTAINED UP TO DATE. THE CLUB HAS A RISK ASSESSMENT DOCUMENT
WHICH IS AGAIN KEPT UP TO DATE. CLEAR FIRE EXIT SIGNS ARE POSTED ABOUT THE
CLUB AS WELL AS THE ASSEMBLY POINTS. THERE IS A GUEST BOOK FOR GUESTS
TO SIGN IN WHO USE THE LOUNGE AND GAMES ROOM. ANY GUEST MUST BE

ACCOMPANIED BY $A MEMBER.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

THE CLUBS OPENING TIMES ARE DISPLAYED OUTSIDE THE CLUB. THERE IS NO CCTV
OUTSIDE THE CLUB ALTHOUGH | BELIEVE THE METRO DOES HAVE THEM COVERING
THEIR CAR PARK AREAS. THE CLUB DOES HAVE BAR CCTV IN OPERATION.
RECORDINGS ARE KEPT FOR A LIMITED TIME BY THE CLUB SECRETARY.

. ¢) Public safety

THE CLUB KEEPS A RECORD AND DISPLAYS CURRENT FIRE CERTIFICATES. FIRE
EXITS ARE DISPLAYED WITHIN ALL AREAS OF THE CLUB ALONG WITH ASSEMBLY
POINTS. HEATING, ELECTRICAL VENTILATION AND SANITARY EQUIPMENT IS
MAINTAINED IN GOOD ORDER.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

THE CLUB HAS NOTICES FOR CUSTOMERS LEAVING THE PREMISES TO RESPECT THE
NEEDS OF NEARBY RESIDENTS. DELIVERIES ARE USUALLY DONE DURING THE DAY.
CUSTOMERS ARE ASKED NOT TO STAND AROUND TALKING IN THE STREET OUTSIDE
THE PREMISES. THE MOVEMENT OF BINS, INCLUDING BOTTLE BINS IS USUALLY DONE
BETWEEN 16:00 HOURS AND 18:00 HOURS TO REDUCE THE LEVELS OF NOISE
PRODUCED BY THE PREMISES. THE OUTSIDE OF THE CLUB HAS BRIGHT LIGHTS
WHICH ARE ON THE METROLINK CAR PARK TO WHICH THE CLUB IS NEXT TO.

e) The protection of children from harm

THE CLUB OPERATES A “CHALLENGE 25" POLICY. ALL STAFF HAVE TO UNDERGO A
TRAINING COURSE AND SIGN THE REGISTER TO CONFIRM THEIR TRAINING. OUR
“CHALLENGE 25" COVERS AREAS FOR CORRECT TYPE OF ID. WE HAVE A REFUSAL
LOG FOR STAFF TO ENTER DETAILS SHOULD SOMEONE BE REFUSED TO BE SERVED.
WE HAVE “CHALLENGE 25" NOTICES ABOUT THE CLUB. THE CLUB DOES NOT ACCEPT
ANY BOOKING FOR ANY 18™ CELEBRATIONS. WE ARE A CLUB THAT TAKES THE
PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN VERY SERIOUSLY AND TO ENSURE THAT WE
ARE FULLY COMPLIANT TO STOP PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF 18 YEARS TRYING TO

OBTAIN ALCOHOL. ALL STAFF ARE AWARE OF THE PENALTIES FOR SERVING ANY

17

Page 93




~ Part4-Signatures (please read guidance note 1 0

PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 18. A COPY OF OUR “CHALLENGE 25” POLICY CAN BE
SUPPLIED SHOULD YOU WISH TO ATTACH TO OUR APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES
LICENCE.

Please tick yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

® I have enclosed the plan of the premises

* Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

¢ I'have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

¢ lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

< 12 12 |<_|<_

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

P
27

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

a)

-

Tim McCoy

A
Signature W

y
Date M LS My Zois.

Capacity BAR MANAGER

For joint applications signature of 2fd applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 1 2). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

18

Page 94



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

TIM McCOY

12, MOSLEY CLOSE

TIMPERLEY

Post town | ALTRINCHAM Post code | WA156LB

Telephone number (if any) [ 07747 067192

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-ma:l your e-mail address (optional)
tjamccoy@gmail.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supphes you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proxtmlty to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. lndoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during

the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a

o s vpartlcular day e.g. Christmas Eve.- - - - —_ —

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16: 00) and only gwe detalls for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four Iicensing objectives together.

. 10. The application form must be signed..

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) fﬁéy sign the form on their behalf prowded o

that they have actual authority to do so.
12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must

sign the application form.
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

19

Page 95




R

TRAFFORD
COQUNGHL. -

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

I, MR. ROBERT DOWNS

of
55, PRESTBURY AVENUE, TIMPERLEY, ALTRINCHAM. CHESHIRE. WA15 8HY

Hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor
in relation to the application for

PREMISES LICENCE AND PERSONAL LICENCE

by
N
= relating toa premis es licence —ican: ;;l;‘.‘;’.&;’.’:g S O T L T L P T T L O T T T T L L LT YO TT Rttt
{number of existing licencs, if any)
for

LONDON MIDLAND RAILWAY CLUB ASSN.

127 NAVIGATION ROAD, TIMPERLEY, ALTRINCHAM. CHESHIRE. WA14 1LJ

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
MR ROBERT DOWNS

concerning the supply of alcohol at

LONDON MIDLAND RAILWAY CLUB ASSN.

127 NAVIGATION ROAD, TIMPERLEY, ALTRINCHAM. CHESHIRE. WA14 1LJ

Page 96



| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence,
details of which | set out below.

Personal licence Number

PA056537

. Personal licence issuing authority;

" TRAFFORD COUNCIL

Page 97




Page 98



Ceae Voo

@myx%ﬂ_CbmmWﬂMMQQmep
e Tolecpe W ok )/EZ(OA/. |

: 7
/ / 7 7 - - -
I / / y 7 F
/ ‘ ! 7 o/ ; /
d s 3 y . ’ ¢ ’ :
; r fﬁ Vi ,/ . 7 N ; ; ;
; ! ! / I £ 7 7 /
© / / / A A S A4 /
’ ’ ) ‘ / / 7 i

CRATE ;
STORE y

7
/

gl

~

4 e i 7 : Z 1'"' S / / / / ,".’.
Ay , — =
g N NN CERARN

N

NN 2

B N > N \.\v\ e .
RTINS
s '

~
~ ~
~

be

TSN

Lo ‘ :
J " CONCERT
ROOM

Bowilng Groon

" SNOOKER

ROOM

Gents

Electrics
Cupboard

Ladies

2T

\ \\ \ \ \\\\

VAN Y

ey

N \ . \ \\ \ )
s \ \ .. 3 \ \ ;\\ \ “\
\ag E \\‘ \\\\\\ l\ \\\\‘\\

\

\
\\

\ AR N

L T )

Aty ' \ \\i \ \‘4\ \ \\\- \ \\ . i‘a_\‘\‘\.“ .
A\ ‘ \ \\\\\\\\\\ \\\\\\‘\\‘:\\\\\\\\ \:‘\\\\‘\‘\\\ .{‘\\‘\.\\\\\"-\
LY \ \ \ t

b

SN

...........

NN
\\\ \ \ \ \,\A \‘\_ \\\\: \4‘:

AY \ 5,
\ Y
\\ A Y
AR
Ny oy

Y




Page 100



LI ﬂ,//w«

AR

L\

N ,////

\

N\
\

W\
\

,,,//
\

. 3 \ NN NN
A | |
\NE |

\
//

Nl

ke
i

N
N

NIHOLM

~
-
~
7
z
~t
Busaog
N
o

Ty
<
~
N

s9)po]

~

~ N\
O
AN

N\,

Wooy
1430N0D

-
N

N

NN

NN

\

.

N

N
AN

N

N

N

<
N
NN

N

N

SIHYD L 39NN07

AN
N

\.\ \'\\ \\

.

|
N
N \\\\

N
\\\ \\\

N

N

AN

N

N

N\

N

.\\. R \.\u.\“\..\\g\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\. \\\ \\\\ ]

’
P . 4 . . s

s \“.: S / \\\\\\\\\\ \~\\\\ s

N

N

\.

N N
.
\\\ ",

N

ﬁ\\

A N

N

.

.
N

.

107724
=z &u%w&.omx FHY 7oH 7

O fOLINEPO) oy vty

et/ e

e o

(NOLLYDIAYN LT




Page 102



APPENDIX B
Conditions agreed with the Applicant and confirmation that a full

hearing is not necessary

LA0228/15 — London Midland Railway Club Association Page 103




Page 104



Please insert your full correspondence address below:

Mr T McCoy
London Midland Railway Club Association
127 Navigation Road

Timperley

Cheshire
WAIT4 1L

18" June, 2015

10Licensing Manager
Licensing Section
Trafford Council
Trafford Town Hall
Talbot Road
Stretford

Manchester

M320Y]

Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION : PLO56799 — LA0228/15

(insert number)

PREMISES : London Midland Railway Club Association
~ 127 Navigation Road, Timperley, Cheshire, WA14 1LJ

(insert name & address of premises)

I, Tim McCoy, for an on behalf of LMRCA, wish to confirm that we agree to include on'the
operating schedule, the conditions as agreed with Ms Nasreen Ali, Senior Environmental Health

Officer, Trafford Council, Pollution and Licensing and detailed overleaf.
(insert responsible authority/authorities)

We confirm that under the circumstances, we do not consider a full committee hearing to be

necessary.
Yours faithtully

Signature :  ........... X

Name : LA IM /'M ..

Page 105




PPN3

"Noise from music and associated sources( including DJ's and amplified
voices) must not be audible to such an extent that it constitutes a nuisance at
any noise sensitive properties".

PPN4

All external doors and windows shall be kept closed when regulated
entertainment is being provided except in the event of an emergency.

PPN6

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can
be seen and easily read by the public, (or member and their guests) notices
requiring customers to leave the premises and the area quietly. (Note, this
may also include a reference to vehicles).

PPN7

No Refuse shall be disposed of or collected from the premises where such
disposal or collection is likely to cause disturbance to local residents.

Page 106







Page 108



	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - BEVANO LOUNGE, 10 EDEN SQUARE, URMSTON M41 0NA
	3 APPLICATION WITH ALL PARTY AGREEMENT - URMSTON MEN'S CLUB & INSTITUTE, 82 HIGHER ROAD, URMSTON
	4 APPLICATION WITH ALL PARTY AGREEMENT - LONDON MIDLAND RAILWAY CLUB ASSOCIATION, 127 NAVIGATION ROAD, TIMPERLEY, ALTRINCHAM WA14 1LJ

